From: Chris Burke <cburke@irt.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 October 2020 1:23 PM

To: Dean Watt <dean@dynamicsyndications.com.au>

Cc: Adam Watt <adam@dynamicsyndications.com.au>; Amelia Baxter <abaxter@irt.com>;
Subject: Re: HIT Sale Flight

Hi Dean,
Please find attached pricing and scheduling for this is years Tatts HIT Sale.

Current Flight Schedule:

Quarantine Start Date: 18th Nov 2020

Depart UK: 7th DEC 2020

Arrive Melbourne: 8th DEC 2020

Estimated Quarantine Release: 22nd DEC 2020

Pricing:
For purchases from the HIT Sale we have arranged a single price to cover the majority of transport costs from fall of
hammer until release of Quarantine in Melbourne.

GBP 17,500 per horse

Includes:

- Road Tattersalls to Newmarket Quarantine Stables
- Agistment prior to Quarantine

- Flu Vaccine Booster

- Pre Export Quarantine and associated Testing

- Post Arrival Quarantine in Melbourne

- Weatherby's Registration Transfer Fees

Excludes:

- Australian Import GST

- Australian Stud Book Import Fees and Charges

- Transit or Mortality Insurance

- Road Transport from Melbourne quarantine to final destination
- Extra Ordinary Vet services which may be required in our care

- Any Tattersalls Costs

Could you please let us know what agent you are using in the UK to purchase on your behalf and don't forget to ask
them to tick the Piro Testing box. Any queries, please let me know.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Chris Burke

Managing Director
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